
 

 

OSSEO PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

June 3, 2024 
 

 
  

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The Osseo Parks & Recreation Committee meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m., 
Monday, June 3, 2024. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 
Present:  Committee members Dee Bonn, Dan Penny, Dori Trossen, Alicia Vickerman and 
Kara Wolf 
 
Absent: Chair Kerstin Schulz 

   
Others present: Community Management Coordinator Jessica Rieland 

 
3. APPROVE AGENDA 

 
A motion was made by Bonn, seconded by Vickerman, to approve the meeting’s agenda. 
The motion passed 5‐0. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
   

Penny advised the public that this is the time for public comments. There were no public 
comments. 

 
5. SPECIAL BUSINESS 

 
  There was no special business.  

 
6. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A. REVOLUTIONARY SPORTS UPDATE 

 
  Rieland stated Revolutionary Sports has a group minimum of 4, group maximum of 12, and 

there is a total session/sport minimum of 20.  
 
  Session 1 began on May 6, and soccer and baseball were the only two sports that met the 

minimum class size requirement. Tennis and basketball were cancelled.  
    Soccer: 5  
    Baseball: 8  
 
  Session 2 begins on June 5, and all sports have met the minimum class size.  
    Soccer: 9  
    Tennis: 5  
    Baseball: 12  
    Basketball: 11  



  Osseo Parks & Recreation Committee   06.03.24 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
  Session 3 begins on July 15, and we have met the minimum class size for all sports except 

baseball.  
 
    Soccer: 5  
    Tennis: 4  
    Baseball: 2  
    Basketball: 5  
 

Rieland reported with the current registration numbers the city will be responsible for 134 
additional registrations totaling approximately $7,182.40 ($53.60 x 134). 
 
Vickerman asked if the 20 minimum was per night per sport.  Rieland replied yes.  
 
Vickerman questioned what kind of marketing efforts the city could pursue to try and get 
more registrations for Session 2 and 3. She supported the city marketing these sessions and 
keeping them open as long as possible to try and get more registrants.  
 
Rieland explained that staff sent an insert in utility bills, advertised in the newsletter and 
posted weekly on Facebook and the gateway sign. She noted that she also distributed 10 
posters to local businesses and that CCX advertises before each session.  
 
Trossen suggested the City consider handing out a free voucher for a class at Music and 
Movies in the Park.  
 
Vickerman recommend flyers be posted at Music and Movies in the Park to make families 
aware of the City’s youth sports programs.  
 
Wolf suggested the families that signed up for Session 3 be invited to participate in Session 
2 and that Session 3 then be canceled. She stated this would reduce the loss on this 
program.  
 
Wolfe reported if Session 3 were canceled, the City would save $3,400 and if the kids from 
Session 3 were moved to Session 2, the City would be going from a $7,000 loss to a $1,500 
loss. She recommended that the City pursue the cancelation of Session 3 and that the 
children signed up for Session 3 classes be encouraged to participate in Session 2. 
 
Vickerman wanted to see additional marketing done in order to gain more registrations for 
Session 3. She suggested Session 3 not be canceled until two weeks prior to the session 
beginning.  
 
Bonn supported this recommendation, noting she would like to see the City get more 
registrations.  
 
Wolf indicated she supported cutting Session 3 given the tremendous loss the City would 
have to cover for this session.  
 
Bonn explained she could support Session 3 being cut and recommended staff encourage 
these families to register for a class in Session 2. 
 



  Osseo Parks & Recreation Committee   06.03.24 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

Vickerman stated she was sad to see the registration numbers this low. Rieland reported 
the number of registrations has substantially declined over the past two years.  
 
Bonn indicated it may be time to think of something different for 2025.  
 
Rieland commented that Osseo may not be able to compete in this market due to the 
programs offered by neighboring cities. She recommended exploring unique options to set 
the city apart from the other sports that are being offered in the area.  
 
A motion was made by Vickerman, seconded by Bonn, to recommend the City cancel 
Session 3 and that staff work to combine Session 3 with Session 2. The motion passed     
5‐0. 
 
B.  MUSIC AND MOVIES IN THE PARK UPDATE 
 
Rieland stated that since the last meeting Ed Columbus has found a sponsor for each night 
of the event series. The trivia night sponsors will have a booth set up and there will be a 
chance to win gift cards between the music and the movie. Rieland added that she would 
like to sincerely thank Mr. Columbus for his hard work and dedication year after year.  
 
June 11: Café Olympia  
June 18: Premier Bank  
June 25: Osseo Area Schools  
July 9: The 32nd Collective and Two Scoops  
July 16: Red’s Savoy Pizza  
July 23: Duffy’s Bar & Grill  
July 30: Holiday  
August 13: Champ’s Of Osseo  
August 20: Annabelle House  
 
Rieland explained on the night of the Teddy Bear Band, Lions KidSight offered to provide 
free screenings. Last year it was well received by the parents who had their children's 
eyesight tested. She commented further on the donations the City has received to date.  
 
Ed Columbus, resident of Osseo, explained he was looking forward to the Music and 
Movies in the Park events beginning, noting the first event would be held on Tuesday, June 
11.  He reported Café Olympia would be sponsoring the first event. He stated the Lions 
would be providing popcorn and ice cream again this year.  
 
The Commission thanked staff and Mr. Columbus for all of their efforts on behalf of the City 
of Osseo.  
 

7. NEW BUSINESS – None 
   
  8.    STAFF & COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS – None 

 
   



  Osseo Parks & Recreation Committee   06.03.24 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

  9.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made Vickerman, seconded by Trossen, to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m.  
The motion passed 5‐0. 

 
 

 Respectfully submitted, 
 

  Heidi Guenther  
  Minute Maker Secretarial 

 


